



Paulo Granadas

Full Stack Web Developer

- +352 621 887 749
- paulogranadas@gmail.com
- 24 Rue du Gros Noyer, 54135 Mexy, France

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

I am an experienced professional with a strong ability to acquire new knowledge in the field of computer science. In addition to being able to work both independently and in a team, I possess a strong sense of organization, as well as proven skills in web development and technical support

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Development in JavaScript, CSS, HTML, and PHP.
- A strong capacity for learning new languages and features.
- CMS website design and management.

PERSONAL SKILLS

- Adaptability.
- Organizational skills, sense of responsibility.
- Sense of confidentiality and honesty.
- Versatility and punctuality.
- Team spirit.
- Creativity.

LANGUAGES

French	English
Proficient	Advanced
Portuguese	
Native	

Online Personal CV and Portfolio:
paulogranadas.netlify.app



EDUCATION

02/2023 - 05/2023 | **Cap4Lab & ADEM** | Luxembourg

Full Stack Web Developer Certification

Intensive 4-month Bootcamp led by Igor Marty covering HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, PHP, Vue.js, React.js, Angular, Bootstrap, WordPress, Laravel, Figma, UX/UI, MySQL.

11/2004 - 12/2004 | **Etnaga** | Lisbon, Portugal

Course in PHP and MySQL

11/2002 | **Flag** | Lisbon, Portugal

Course of JavaScript

ended 07/1987 | **Escola Secundária do Monte de Caparica** | Portugal
High School

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

09/2012 - 11/2022 | **ELCO Servitec S.A.** | Luxembourg

Electrician

- Installation and maintenance of fiber optic network and computer cabling and equipment.
- Installation and configuration of charging stations for electric cars.

11/2011 - 07/2012 | **POST (through the temporary agency Randstad)** | Luxembourg

Electrician

- Installation of equipment according to safety rules and plans.

07/2008 - 11/2011 | **Imagem Arte** | Portugal

Web Designer, Photographer, and Videographer

- Design, programming, and maintenance of the website.
- Event photography, video capture of events, photo processing in Photoshop, design and creation of albums, video editing, design, and production of interactive media.

01/1998 - 06/2008 | **Ministry of Labor and Social Solidarity** | Portugal

Computer Technician

- Design, programming, and maintenance of the website of the Department of Statistical Studies and Planning, (one of the first Portuguese Government websites).
- Installation and configuration of Workstations and Laptops.